
Mr Brian Shiel 
EHS Lead Environment Manager 
Wyeth Nutritionnls Ireland Limited 
Coolrahnee 
A s b a  ton 
County Limerick 

I 0 January 20 I 7 

Dear Mr Shiel 

Reg No P9395-03 

I refer to your correspondence received by the .gency on 24 October 201 6 in respect of 
your existing licence. 

The Agency has considered your request for an amendment to your existing licence. 

I am to advise that the Agency has decided to amend -your existing Licence Reg. No, 
PO395-03 under Secttion 96(1)(c) of the Environmental Protection Agency Act 1992, as 
amended, to incorporate the changes as outlined in the attached Technical Amendment A 
document. The amendment shdl be read in conjunction with and attached tu your existing 
licence, Reg, No. POJ95-03. 

If you have any further queries please contact Ms Marian Doyle at Tekphone No. 0 1 x!@! (5a, 

Yours sincerely 

Eve Q’Sdlivan 
Programme Officer 
Environmental Licensing Programme 
Ofice of Environmental SuStaimbidi ty 


